

# HURST GREEN PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman- Graham Browne

Clerk- Janet Ellis

## PARISH MEETING

**You are summoned to a meeting of HURST GREEN PARISH COUNCIL on Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> November 2017 in Hurst Green Village Hall at 8.00pm. Planning application discussion & Parish consultation between 7:30pm-8:00pm**

## AGENDA

- 1.0 APOLOGIES
- 2.0 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
*To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on the 31st October 2017*
- 3.0 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS,  
*in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct: to receive any disclosure by Members of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the member regards the interest as prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct*
- 3.1 APPLICATIONS FOR DISPENSATION – *to consider written requests from Members for dispensation and to consider the length of time the dispensation should be granted for i.e. as a one-off relating to a matter on this agenda, or ongoing for a set period and relating to any agenda within that period.*
- 4.0 Applications for filling the Council vacancy via Co-option
- 5.0 COMMUNITY Activities and reports
- 5.1 Neighbourhood Plan, progress report and to pass any necessary resolutions (Cllr. Janes)
- 5.2 Parish Magazine
- 5.3 'ESCC Libraries Consultation Update - *to receive a progress update from the Clerk on the Parish's response following resolutions at October's meeting and to receive a verbal report update from Cllr. Brown*
- 5.4 'Parish Council Website Update - *to receive a verbal update from Councillor Brown regarding conversations held with the Clerk and RFO to review the site's content to remove outdated references and to implement the resolution passed at October's meeting regarding the publishing of news and donation information.*
- 6.0 PLANNING
- 6.1 RDC Planning decisions
- 6.2 Planning applications
- 7.0 FINANCE/RFO Report
- 7.1 Current financial position
- 7.2 Resolution to donate £50 to the Royal British Legion for the Poppy appeal.
- 7.3 Motion to approve invoices and approval and issue of Cheques
- 7.4 Request from Rapid responders for a donation and any resolutions in response to this.
- 7.5 Set date for working party Precept meeting
- 8.0 PLAYING & STAGE FIELDS

- 8.1 Signage and notice boards for the parishes playing fields and any resolutions to support purchase and installation as deemed necessary (Working party)
- 9.0 TRANSPORT, ROADS & FOOTPATHS
- 9.1 Update on footpath10 (Hayes Mill Oast).
- 9.2 Feedback from SLR meeting
- 10.0 NOTICES AND CORRESPONDENCE
- 10.1 Urgent issues requiring attention
- 10.2 Parish Council Response to Boundary Commission changes
- 10.3 Councillors questions
- 11.0 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA
- 12.0 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

## **Planning rec'd for November 2017**

<b>Reference</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Proposal</b>
<a href="#">RR/2017/2360/L</a>	Mill Cottage, Silverhill, Hurst Green TN19 7QD	Replacement of doors and a window to door.

Janet Ellis  
Clerk to the Council

22nd<sup>t</sup> November 2017